From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 12:23:21 PM

To: Andrew Gant <AGant@volusiasheriff.gov>

Cc: Laura Williams <LWilliams@volusiasheriff.gov>
Subject: Deputies Eckberg & Garcia

WARNING This email originated outside of the Volusia Sheriff's Office. Please use caution when
opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Andrew / Laura:
Good afternoon
Have reviewed the ROIs from January to April 2023.

There wasn't any disciplinary dispositions attached to
Eckberg or Garcia.

What were the disciplinary actions taken against these
two deputies?

In the particular - we have an interest in Deputy Eckberg -
he appears to have an "untruthfulness" charge sustained
against him - that would make him inclusive to our

"Brady Cop" list. Just want to confirm the "untruthfulness"
finding - and what disciplinary action was applied.

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com
editor@volusiaexposed.com

From: Andrew Gant <AGant@volusiasheriff.gov>
To: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Cc: Laura Williams <LWilliams@volusiasheriff.gov>
Subject: Re: Deputies Eckberg & Garcia
Date: Mon, 22 May 2023 21:38:27 +0000 (05/22/2023 05:38:27 PM)

They resigned
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